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Jennifer Anderson

From: Dave Johnson [janderson@djaonline.net]
Sent:  Friday, December 07, 2007 4:55 PM

To: janderson@djaonline.net

Subject: DJA Engineering & Surveying Info

"DJA Online"

A Monthly Publication of Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd.

December 2007

In This Issue
Happy Holidays from Dave

Justen Funeral Home -
Johnson & Associates!

Upcoming Project

We have enjoyed working with you
this year and look forward to serving
you in 2008!

Featured Project...

Justen Funeral Home

Justen Funeral Home
McHenry, lllinois

Architect: Gillespie Design
Group

Civil Engineer: Dave
Johnson & Associates, Ltd.

Contact DJA to discuss

your new projects

Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd. began working with
Dave Johnson & Associates  Gillespie Design group in the fall of 2006 to create the new
312 S. Hale Street site for Justen Funeral Home. DJA has been responsible
Wheaton, IL 60187 for all of the civil engineering required, including the
Ph: 630.752.8600 topographic survey, stormwater management plan, site
Fx: 639'752',9556 design and construction layout. Improvements for the

www.djaonline.net eight-acre site are scheduled to conclude in April of 2008.
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Upcoming Project...

Dave Johnson & ; 1

Associates, Ltd. has been D]QCQ\){ZJ"

selected to perform Civil _EPM'—H
DJA Engineering and Land s £

Surveying services for a

proposed Discovery Clothing Company retail store off of

Route 45/LaGrange Road in Orland Park, Illinois.

Responsibilities include the topographic survey and site

design.

Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd. is a competitive full
service civil engineering and land surveying firm specializing
in site design for municipal, park district and private
developments. To find out more, go to our website:
www.djaonline.net and contact Dave Johnson at 630.752.8600
or dave @djaonline.net to discuss your upcoming projects.
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